JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: February 11, 2026

TO: Elementary Principals
Middle School Principals

FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent
Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services
Matt Alvernaz, School Safety Coordinator

SUBJECT: Safe Routes To Schools Reminder

This is a reminder to complete your district level Safe Routes To School (SRTS) plan by Friday, February 13t
(TOMORROW).

If any schools need help getting log in information, contact Kristen Hoschouer at khoschouer@utah.gov to
request what you need. If there is a new contact at your school, then explain that in the email so it can be
updated on their end.

Be sure to complete the map on the state website. Please make sure there are no gaps in the lines and the
map is accurate before submitting for district approval. This still needs to be done and resubmitted even if it
currently says “approved” for your school.

All of this information, including guides and video tutorials, can be found on the state website as you scroll
down.

Separately, the District SRTS form has been updated and placed in a shared drive by the corresponding city.
Follow the appropriate link below and find your school. You will see last year’s information entered by the
school still on it for reference and convenience. Make updates to the form as needed. You do not need to
share the forms back to the district.

After the due date, these same forms will be shared with city governments for review and response. With it
being shared, you will be able to see the city’s responses to better prepare for our meetings. You may begin
signing up for your ZOOM time slot by using the same links below. The date and ZOOM link is on the sign-up
roster.

If you have any questions please contact the district School Safety Coordinator, Matt Alvernaz
matt.alvernaz@jordandistrict.org
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